Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Scott Hall <shall@logosresourcesllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:20 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Ames, Eric, EMNRD

Cc: Adam Rankin

Subject: [EXT] LOGOS Operating, LLC Administrative Applications NSL-7970 and NSL-7971
Gentlemen:

By agreement of the parties, the referenced applications are hereby withdrawn. A substitute application will be filed this
afternoon.
Thank you.

J. Scott Hall

Senior Attorney

LOGOS Resources |, LLC

317 Paseo de Peralta

P. O. Box 1946

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Office: 505.303.7236
Mobile: 505.670.7362
shall@logosresourcesllc.com

LOGOS

RESOURCES I, LLC

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and
include confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those intended
recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender of that fact by return e-mail and
permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail or its
attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person.



